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JACOB GOODMAN J. D. GOODMAN

67 WEST 125 th STREET

REAL ESTATE 
MORTGAGES 
INSURANCE

NEW YORK
TELEPHONE

HARLEM 9060
HARLEM 7610

October 18th, 1927.

R. H. Walker,
621 West State Street, 
Jacksonville, Fla.

Dear Madam:

We received your letter of October 12th and 

are enclosing herewith our check for $160.00 being the 

rent for the month of September on premises 206 West 122nd 

Street.

We know that the rent has been coming in very 

slowly but a good deal of this is your own fault as Mrs. 

Small claims that she fell behind one month on account of 

the fact that we had notified her that she would have to 

move. She is trying to catch up as much as she can and 

we are doing whatever we can to help her.

Yours very truly, 

JACOB GOODMAN & CO.
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